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October 7, 2016 
 
 
Tom Howard 
Executive Director 
State Resources Control Board 
State Water Resources Control Board 
P.O. Box 100  
Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 
 
   Re: SWRCB WRO 2016-0016 
 
Dear Mr. Howard: 
 
Joint Applicants to SWRCB WRO 2016-0016 (amending SWRCB Order WRO 2009-0060) 
hereby object to WRAMP’s Second Supplement to Petition for Reconsideration of WRO 2016-
0016, dated September 30, 2016.  Like WRAMP’s First Supplement to its Petition for 
Reconsideration, the Second Supplement is untimely, immaterial and irrelevant to the issues 
involved in WRO 2016-0016.  Moreover, the arguments raised in WRAMP’s Second 
Supplement are being addressed in other proceedings and venues, are not now before the 
SWRCB, and should not be considered or addressed by the SWRCB in resolving WRAMP’s 
Petition for Reconsideration.  Nevertheless, if the SWRCB is interested in hearing more on the 
substance of WRAMP’s Second Supplement and would like a response from the Joint 
Applicants, the Joint Applicants are happy to respond if the SWRCB so requests.  
 
     Sincerely, 
 
      
     Robert E. Donlan 
 
 
 cc: Les Grober 
 Felicia Marcus 
 Frances Spivy-Weber 
 Tam Doduc 
 Steven Moore 
 Dorene D’Adamo 

John O’Hagan 
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 Marianna Aue 
 Anthony J. Cerasuolo 
 Kathyrn Horning 
 Russell M. McGlothlin 
 David C. Laredo 
 Thomas H. Jamison   
 Ron Weitzman 
 Michael Warburton 
 
 
 

 


